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Notice of Motion

South Cambridgeshire District Council notes that whilst this Council and
Cambridgeshire County Council are facing reductions to their financial settlements in
2011/12, the UK’s contribution to the European Union is set to rise by 60% over two
years.

Council notes that despite the opposition of some MPs (and Labour and Conservative
MEPs) it seems likely that the government will agree to a further 2.9% increase in the
European Union’s budget overall.

Council believes that the European Union should be treated the same as these other
tiers of government, and should share responsibility in these austere times for
reductions in public spending. Sharing the burden in this way should result in less
severe cuts for local authorities, and allow us better to protect front line services of
great importance to those we represent.

Council therefore urges the two MPs representing South Cambridgeshire not to

support any increase in UK contributions to the European Union in the present
financial climate.

Neil Scarr
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Adams Holly

From: ClIr Williams JG
Sent: 10 July 2011 21:23
To: Adams Holly
Subject: Council Motion

Hi Holly

| wish to submit the following motion to the full council meeting.

This council supports Marshalls in its desire to attract private and commercial
flights associated with the 2012 Olympics to Cambridge Airport. However, we
are also mindful of the need to protect its neighbouring communities from
adverse environmental impacts arising from this and therefore seek assurance
from the airport operator that in connection with the Olympic traffic no take off
or landing or the ground running of aircaft engines will take place between the
hours of 23:00 and 07:00 hours BST except in emergencies, in order to
protect residents from noise nuisance during normal sleeping hours. Should an
assurance not be forthcoming, then this council asks officers to work with
Cambridge City Council to take action under the Environmental Health Acts to
do all they can to restrain such night time operations for the benefit of its
residents.
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Adams Holly

From:  CliIr Smith BZ
Sent: 11 July 2011 10:17
To: Adams Holly

Cc: Clir Wright
Subject: MOtion

Dear Holly,
Please may | put this motion to council. Clle Wright is seconding.

In the light of the work currently being undertaken on the Cambridgeshire Renewables Infrastructure Plan,
that this council review its policies regarding the installation of photovoltaic cells and solar thermal panels on
listed buidlings. This to be done with a view to facilitating the uptake of these technologies in order support
the regional green economy and reduce the carbon emissions of our villages.

Thank you Bridget
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Withdrawn 13 July

Adams Holly

From: Lynda Harford
Sent: 12 July 2011 08:12
To: Adams Holly
Subject: Motion to Council

Good Morning Holly

| have just been abruptly dumped out of the secure system and cannot get back in. Please may | submit the
following motion to council:

As further evidence of:

[i] this Council’s commitment to achieving Charter Status in Member Development

and

[ii] members’ commitment to supporting the ethos of the Council in respect of Equality and
Diversity

this Council resolves to add Equality & Diversity to the list of those subjects on which training is
mandatory.

Please may | ask you to acknowledge receipt to this email address?

Also please would you be able to check if there is a mobile telephone number registered for Mark Howell as |
cannot access Insite at the moment.

Regards
Lynda
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South Cambridgeshire District Council

Council Meeting 21st July 2011

Motion standing in the name of Councillor M.J. Mason
To be seconded by Councillor J. Chatfield

Council notes with grave concern the proposed de-registration
and cancellation of the existing Orchard Park B bus service by
Stagecoach in the Fens Ltd, as published in Notices and
Proceedings by the Eastern AreaTraffic Commissioner and
dated 29" June 2011. Bearing in mind that the former Citi 4
service on this route had already received over nine hundred
thousand pounds in public subsidies and that a replacement
subsidised guideway service will not make use of bus shelters
now being provided, Council hereby requests the Chief
Executive to write, as a matter urgency, to the Traffic
Commissioner and to Cambridgeshire County Council,
expressing this Council’s concern over an apparent missuse of
taxpayers money.
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Adams Holly

From: Tumi Hawkins [tumi@tumihawkins.org.uk]
Sent: 12 September 2011 12:47

To: Adams Holly

Subject: RE: Motion to Full Council 22 September 2011
Thanks Holly.

| would like to make a minor amendment to the wording as follows:

We ask the Executive Director to pass on our gratitude to all the DLO staff, and to say that we wish them
the very best as they move employment to Mears, an arrangement that the Council envisages will
secure their employment and give them greater opportunity to continue to provide excellent service to
Council tenants for the foreseeable future.

Thanks
Tumi

From: Adams Holly [mailto:Holly.Adams@scambs.gov.uk]
Sent: 12 September 2011 08:53

To: Tumi Hawkins

Subject: RE: Motion to Full Council 22 September 2011

Thank you. I've forwarded it to the Chairman for consideration.

From: Tumi Hawkins [mailto:tumi@tumihawkins.org.uk]
Sent: 10 September 2011 15:30

To: Adams Holly

Cc: Clir Hawkins; SCDC Lib Dem Group

Subject: Motion to Full Council 22 September 2011

Dear Holly,

Please find below my motion to Full Council:

This Council recognises and is appreciative of the excellent service that staff of the DLO have to date,
given to the Council in general and to Council Tenants in particular. Their performance was all the more
remarkable in the face of the long period of uncertainty surrounding their future. It is to their credit, and
speaks of their professionalism and dedication that their service ratings improved and remained very
high.

We ask the Executive Director to pass on our gratitude to all the DLO staff and that we wish them the
very best as they move employment to Mears, an arrangement that the Council envisages will secure

their employment and give them greater opportunity to continue to provide excellent service to Council
tenants for the foreseeable future.

Best Regards

28/09/11


Holly Adams
Typewritten Text
229

Holly Adams
Typewritten Text

Holly Adams
Typewritten Text


Tumi

Who | am: Clir. Dr. Tumi Hawkins
Elected Member for Caldecote, Childerley, Kingston, Toft
Tel/Fax me on: 01954 210840
Call/text me on: 07802 323269
Email me @: tumi@tumihawkins.org.uk
Follow me on twitter: http://twitter.com/CouncillorTumi
Share on facebook: http://www.facebook.com/CouncillorTumi
Visit my website: http://www.TumiHawkins.org.uk

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message.

If you should not have received it, tell me and delete it without forwarding,
copying or disclosing it to anyone. The Council does not represent or warrant
that it or any attached files are free from computer viruses or other defects.

It and any attached files are provided, and may be used, only on the basis
that the user assumes all responsibility for any loss, damage or consequence
resulting directly or indirectly from them or their use. Any views or opinions
presented are those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
South Cambridgeshire District Council unless stated otherwise.

All e-mail sent to or from this address will be processed by

South Cambridgeshire District Corporate E-mail system/ Email Archiving system
and may be subject to scrutiny by someone other than the addressee.

This email will also be kept for a set period of time before it is destroyed.

The South Cambridgeshire website can be found at http://www.scambs.gov.uk

28/09/11
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Adams Holly

From: Clir Edwards

Sent: 10 November 2011 09:00
To: Adams Holly

Cc: Hunter Jean; Cllr Manning
Dear Holly,

Please could | submit the following notice of motion for the next full council meeting :-
This Council recognises the acute hardship many people are experiencing as the coalition government begins to
put our country back on a sound financial footing.

Council also acknowledges that to support the governments reduced spending plans, staff salaries at this authority
will, for a second year, remain frozen for the year 2011/12.

Council notes that member allowances have also been frozen for the last 3 years, and in recognition of the difficulties
our residents and our staff are experiencing in the current economic climate, and to support this councils revised
spending plans, this council resolves not to increase member allowances, or expenses, for a further year in 2012/13.

Proposed by ClIr Simon Edwards

Seconded by ClIr Mervyn Loynes

Many thanks

Simon

ClIr. Simon Edwards

Finance and Staffing portfolio holder

Deputy Leader of the Council

Member for Cottenham, Rampton, Oakington and Westwick.

South Cambs District Council - A listening Council, providing a voice for rural life and first-class services accessible to all.
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Adams Holly
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Adams Holly

From: Bridget

Sent: 15 January 2012 21:47

To: Adams Holly

Cc: ‘Lynda Harford'; ClIr Kindersley Sebastian; Clir Lockwood;
Subject: Motion to Council

Dear Holly,

Please see below a motion for council from me and Cllr Janet Lockwood

>
>

> This Council, in its representation of rural villages, urges the

> County

Council

> to maintain subsidy to some bus routes in South Cambridgeshire

> according

to properly assessed

> need.

> It notes the recent survey in which only 3% supported the proposed
> cuts

and acknowledges that these cuts

> would particularly affect the most vulnerable and disadvantaged,

> namely

the disabled, carers, young people and

> pensioners. Sustainable, affordable and reliable public transport is
>a

vital factor in maintaining

> physical and psychological health, which is a published Government aim

> and will save money in the long run, whilst ensuring that South
> Cambridgeshire
remains an excellent place to live."

Bridget
>
>
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Adams Holly

From: Sebastian Kindersley
Sent: 13 February 2012 10:44
To: Adams Holly

Subject: Motion for Council

Hi Holly - Steve may have already sent this to you but if not - for the Agenda!

Motion standing in the name of Clir Steve Harangozo

This Council wishes to re-affirm its long-standing support for Northstowe to be an ‘exemplar’ sustainable settlement
consistent with the policies set out in the Northstowe Area Action Plan. It strongly supports everyone involved in the
planning negotiations to secure a settlement which has very high social and environmental performance. The Council
particularly wishes to re-affirm its vision of a low carbon development realized through appropriate renewable and
low carbon infrastructure such as indicated in the recommendations that were adopted by Full Council in October
2007.

Sebastian Kindersley

Cambridgeshire County Councillor - Gamlingay Division
South Cambridgeshire District Council - Gamlingay Ward

www.facebook.com
www.sebastiankindersley.com
01767 651982

07710 467258
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The Council deplores the judgement of Mr Justice Ouseley, in response to
a legal challenge supported by the National Secular Society, that there is
no ‘lawful’ place for prayer during formal council proceedings. It
believes that this undermines the century-old freedom of councils to make
democratic decisions about how to conduct their meetings. It also opens
the door for small, unrepresentative bodies to make challenges with
regard to the singing of the National Anthem and events such as the
Diamond Jubilee celebrations. It welcomes the action by the Secretary of
State to bring forward legal guidance which would invalidate the decision
and the statement by the chief executive of the Ramadhan Foundation

that this is an “attack on all faith’ , Christian, Islam, Judaism or Hindu.

Received trom Clir Roger Hall,
by e-maill, 14 February 2012
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